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Mr Daniel SIN,
Clerk to Panel,

Legislative Council Panel on Information Technology and Broadcasting,
Legislative Council Complex,

1 Legislative Council Road,

Central, Hong Kong

Dear Mr Sin,
Legislative Council Panel on Information Technology and Broadcasting

Guidance Note on Application for Exemption of E-Sports Venues
from the Licence Requirement
under the Amusement Game Centres Ordinance (Cap. 435)

At the meeting of the Panel on 23 October 2018, Members requested
information on guidelines on the operation of e-sports venues and virtual reality
experience centres.

The Home Affairs Department issued the “Guidance Note on Application for
Exemption of E-Sports Venues from the Licence Requirement under the
Amusement Game Centres Ordinance (Cap. 435)” on 8 April 2019. Please refer
to LC Paper No. CB(1)866/18-19(01) for the relevant details.

Yours sincerely,
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for Secretary for Innovation and Technology





